
RBA100059-0001 

From: Davies, J. i.~.Z.~.~.Z.Z~£~-~~.~.Z.~.Z.~.~.~.i 
Sent: 29 August 2002 11:59 
To:i .................... -Co~J-e-A .................... i 

! 

Subject: FW: new project 

Hi Richard 
I’ve put in how many days of yours and David’s time this would cover - it is often possible 
on these things to put in a caveat that should more time be required than is allowed for in 
the costings, this should be reasonably negotiated when it becomes clear. 

I have also increased the overhead to the University norm for Doll projects which is 60%. 
Please let me have a copy of the application and a salmon form in due course. 

Best wishes 
Jan 

Jan Davies 
Research Grants & Contracts Manager 
Research & Business Development Office 
University of Leicester 
University Road 
Leicester 
Tel: 0116 252 2495 
Fax: 0116 252 2028 
E mail: [.-.-.-.-.-.-.-~~.;~.-_~.-.-.-.-.-.-.] 

...... Original Message ..... 

From: Baker, Prof R. E~~_C.-~.-_0.~,~-~~i 
Sent: 29 August 2002 11:30 
To: Jan Davies (E-mail) 
Subject: new project 

Jan 

Here is an outline of the costs for this new project, requested by the CMO. It is difficult to 
quantify. Thanks for your thoughts 

Richard 


